
CONTENTS:

Dual Distribution

{)1i:NERAL.
E!AC.7!fJR.160
18 A\lgust 1950
mGLISR .
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

.AND FRENOH

PB.g8S 26 - 21P!'ealnb1e to thE) dl'aft Convontion

Rela. at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on "Iodnesday, 2 August 1950, at 2.30 p.m.

sm1MARY RECORD OF Tm~ HUNDRED .AND SIXTII~TH MEETING. . .

(:f!;!16l8, E!161S!Corr.l, E/170J" E/1703!corr.l, E/1703/Ad.d..l.6,
E/1704, ~/170~!co~r .1 and. 2, ~/L.79{E/L. 79/Ad.d.l, E/L ,81, .
E!L.82, E/Ac, ,/L.59 and. F.jAC.I!t.63J. .

DefinHion of lIRe.fUgse ll in article I o.r thE: draft
Convention (continued) pag0~ 4 -:. ~5

(b) Report of the Ad Roc Co~nittoe on Statelessness
and Related Problems

Fef1.1.gees and Stateless Persons (item 32 of tho:: agend.a)
(continued)

SOCIAL COMMITTEE

ECONo~rrc AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

Eleventh Session

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

'onS '

at

,0

it

I'
1e

I
1

e

h a

raft

fit,

V'cntion

Gion

he

ent by

'yes



/Cater\Ol'Y B'._-..,.

M-r. FLORES

Mr. IITNG8I.JGY
M:r. KJJLLMANN

Mr •. DESSAU

Ml', DAVIDSON (Canada) J V·iCE:··Chairma

Mrs. EVANS

Mr. IillALATBARY

.Mro. do.ALB1\.
Mr. 'CALD.l!:R6N PUIG

Mr. WOHI

.M!' • Oll.13f\DA •.

Mx'. ·l:IENKIN

, Mr. F.bU\RHLEY

Chai:rman:

M·' DESCHAMPS.L •

Mr. DELlIAYE

141', PENTEADO
Mr. SILOS

H:'.8S iYmAGHJil-1

.Mr. IlERNSTEIN

}11.' .. eRA
, "j, ".: 'I

Mr. FRIlE
" ~ r~l' • ROCmWOR'r

Mr. DESAI

Aust:r.aEa

B(llgiuiTi:

Bl'az:iJ.

Poru

Ul1i'b(~d Kil'l{)dom o.f Groat
Britail). 13.,1(1'· NOl'thEi):n l:;;o.61f;l.ud.

United. statEiS of ;:.lllfJ:(':1.lJ8.·

Mexico

,'io '

India

:Pal~i8tan

Ch1.na

Donmar.\c

'.

Iran

Interna;biOntLl Labour Or.gnnisa't:l,on

InteroatJ.onal l~e.fugeQ O:i.'c,anizl;rbion

WOl'l.d Fed.eration of Trade Unions

World Federation of United
Nations Associations

',', ..

Re:prosentatj. vee of' 8P,,(~j:i11:l.Z ;,30. acencios:
... 'f7 • ' ~ ~, ry_'_-"" ._ ·v__.__.' .... .,'_' ... - ..._~_

)YIe-Jn1'Jurs I....-.~-_ ..-



..:...., .

.', .

" .. t, ,"

" ,

',';' I

, ,

, .. ~ .. . ...... . -.. ~ .........

.., ......

, ',',.. '" ,"

.. " ....

.. ':. ,:

. fJ: '

.' ,'\ ~
....·1·

t, ;.. .' '" ~~

• , I, \ ;-~'. ': ' '

" ..,:

. '. :.;~;.J .::.:': .. ', ..

'.

, ,-
,"

EjAC .'(/8R.:\.60 '
Page 3

Miss BllrRG .',' ,

;' .

Mr. MOURAVIEFF

,.
Mis~.:~ROSSIER

',;. I.

sARON
..

Mr. "

"
,"

111"; B1J:'IJ~ .::: ..

, ",'

.' '

Mr. ':£EMI::tN

Mie~~ do ROMER

Miss DINGlvWr

~lrs. BERE[3FOBD ,li'OX

~li,s8 ROSSDllR

Mr. LIBAN'

DirE!ct.oX'~ ,DiVi9:t~ Qt;': R1.uuanBietit.'a v

Dew:rtrn~JUt o.f ,Soc;1al A.ffa:I:,r.e/,:':':!,~ "

DeJ)al~tmElUt of Sooial Affairs

Secretary to the Coinrrlitt~O!I~':~ ',i ',,'

1,:.: . ..•. I,' .~. '. •i;·.1 }:,.:F·; :. "~.,,

Miss de ROHER,·". . . -

.j' "

".'

. j:

i,'.... ,"

... ,,'. '.

, :, ..

, ,
,: .-

"',':;; " ,I;".,\ ....

.. " , .:

• : " . • .. ; ~ ,"'. 1

. '.1." ~.~.

M:r. All3xanddr

Mr. :bumbnt<-Jt

,,.
Mr., H).Ull]p,:::'ey

,,' ".' ..

Mr. HOfjan,
), ", .

CatOtrory B and."':Re~iBt'er:
-~;-......~~.~~-~.

',Friends t Wb:r;ld' C'ommittee for'
. Consultatiqp

International. Ot)- o'Pera'lii va
Homen r s G ;J.1J.d" , -

Intel":n~;tj,~~~ai'~Fed0;t.,ati~n of
Uul vci:'s1.t,Y Women ,', i. :.

Iritel,:naM,onal Union of Cc.thcHo ,,'
Women's Leo.gtws

Intornational Union f(\r Child We;J.f't,r~

Liatson C::unmittee of Int;ernat:1.onal ,:
,:¥DIlleD I S O:l:'cani Zo(l t,:\.an~ ,;

World JewJsh Cong:r.C)8S "

World's YnUDp, 'Women's Chl':lstian
Association

:",.

OatholiG,·:tnt't~l~nationalUnionfor
Soc:J.al Ser1fi<.}8' " -, ;,' ;', ','. ~. . ~ .",t." ~ ",' . l" .'-"". 4 .'. .. ~ " ,; •

Cc.,mmts~1ion of the Churches on
International Affairs

CcmElultat.iv.e.. C.o1U1CiJ.· ot' Je,,,ish
or.~aniza:Hons' " ' .. '
Co-ordinatins Board of Jewish

:'. :'·Ol"[~(1,,11J. zatt'0ns::·· . '.. .



. .~ .

E/AC. 7/SR ,160, '.
Page 4 ;'" "::

. '"

REFUGEES ANb STATELESS PERSONS (item. 32 of the agenda) (continued)
. , .

. (0) Report of' the Ad hoc Conunittee on Statelessness 'arid Relate'a Problems'

(E/1618, E/16lS/Corr.l, E/1703, E/1703!Corr.1, E/1703/Add,,1 ..6, E/~704,

E/i70l~/Corr.l and 2" E!L.79,E/L.79/Add.1, E/j~81, E/t.sa, TJJ1oo..7/L.59·,
and E/AC.7/L.63)

Definitj.on of "refugee" in article I of the draft Convention (c.oht1nued)·'.. "

The CHAIRMAN recalled th~t at its previous meeting the 'Committee had

considered the advisability of choosing a basic ·."VTOrking paper for the discussion

on the def:Lnition of the term ,irefugee'l. The choice had been between the text

contained in the, report of the Ad hoc Committee on :Statelessness andB.elated

Problems (E/161S pages 12~13), a~the amendmen~ submitted by the Frenqh
. " \

delegation (E/t.82). He believed that the majority of the Committee ,had

ll1clined towards the adoption of the French text as the working paper for the

discussion.

Therefore, if there were no objections" the French text would bs',adopted

as the working paper for the~purpdse of formulating the definition of the term

"refugee" for insertion in the dratt Convention.
!' I

It was so agreed.
o I

Mr. CALDERON PUIG (Mexico) said that although he felt inprin6iple

that the definition proposed in the report of the Ad hoc Committee had certain. .. ""'" ~ ...
advantages over ·the French text, he ;wished to pay tribute to the effort made

by the French delegation to approach the problem in a logical fashion,

In his opj.n.ion, one .of the defects of the French proposal was that' it:'­

omitted. anY'clear referoncs to Spanish refugees. He suggested therefore the

insertion of the words "was or has well~found8d fear of being a victim of the

Falangist regime in Spain 1 U at an appropriate place in the de,fini tion proposed

. by-the French delegation., 'Furthermore, the French text seemed to approach the

question from a purely European point of View, and might not therefore be entirely

suitable for an, :l.nternational convention. lIe believed that due considoration

....... ,,~l::l.Ould. bo given to refugee pJ':'oblems existing outside the continent of Europe.



:'. '.\

, ~"

.. '

, .

, ,. "

';. "

"

U:nt~.90 Nations OJ;' ¥ot.

W:'11'0st::Ul )50,000 .on j.~,s torrHol'Y.

. '.,:.

." I

Mr. C1I.BADA (:P0J.~n) had nothing to D.(ld tD tho French ro:pJ'.'os'3l~tat.::t':~!,S",

staternGnt, "Thich had boon 'lory much to the point,. He consid,l"r0d that the

f'ormu~a.used, 171 ~!1e 'Fr.~nc~:dJ:lart detin1~1ol), W/ll!lquitesati,sfabto!J:'Y~ ana: Bc.ed.not

~:~) )(;}l?-gthqne,~ in()rdin~j.t~ly,by:. ',(1xp~j.oH 1'0£'OrOn00 to all,cla:ssos at' ref1:.i!3E:Jes';

::,' Thc'FrUnch 'd8i'oglitt'ic.)U'S :pr:i.Juary aim in dra'l-T:l.ngup its draft amondluent had.
J :,

h,)c,n to pIo.ceth0 refu€'iGe problom on a strictl~~ tl;)ohn100.1" 80c.1a1 and hurnanitar:i.a11

l')v~~, :tho;t,'W8;~ to say, 'onie; high8rlev\Jlthan any problem' <..'):[1 a poJ.1t:i:'G<:1.1·nature:

El\lch.q: 'q,()~lX:SG,:~EJ;S :e.hsolutely 0flsontial in a EUl'Op8 where' :pol:tt'l{.)al passlcJl'H1,'sttll

I'anl?:JE"h .. JIowqV'er~',hE, wisDt5d to :pointi nu.t to th'f .l<h:x::l:.H3.n ':1.'f-!:pJ:'€l~ontfLtlv0· tJiat·:~",

Franl?,o wan ncb insons;itiv,O" to:th'e'fate of trw S]anish :tefugec)s, ,elf whointh0re"

, • _'" :' ' ';"j _,"','" , 1 • ~. _ • ...';.'''. • .,. ,', ",' I" '.' 'r ,

'.. ':Ai the ret1.ue~tb.t; '~,r .'],EAIDiLEY· '(lJ~:l,~Od Kin.'~dom) ,"¥r" R,OC;H];FORT(F,p~,.nCQ}

ag:rcil'ci<i toa(la. the' 'i'Torde "'any :pElrs~nfl 'aft;r the words "shall aplily to" inthG:'

firstlino of soction A and to de18te them from thepoginning of par~graph~

2) and 3) of tl~tt soction.

IIG. ;J.'neervca. tho ~oET.itio.~ of"p.1IJd.e~egatipl1r(7earrl..~n[;:" thp :Pl~PXJQsal tc rGfer
\, .

tl~~ toxto:f tho d,ra.f':, Qonv:ontj,on~o th9 Gonenl1 Assemb,ly .. ,'I-t.,:mighli po·uSO:ft,11, .. ;

e.ftcr the· d.if3?nf;l~;i,op. in .th6:G/~ne:r.El:l AssomblY'i, to, conv.,mo,:il: specia,1: d:1-:plom~tic'

confCJl'C:;J1CC" as (irtGin,all;:'-:.~U8P;E:stoSl.bythe.,~!J:~95': Conqn:~tt;'1e, to· clr,a.r,t thtO;,'

fInal toxt uf the 9onvont~on 201~ signa't.u:pQ by all Sta,tos,' wh,jthl'>l;' l~c;mbQrsp.f ~h0

E/ AC, .1!.fJP,',:tQO
Pag0 5

:, ..~ ,,' " , ~lr • "ROCHEiPORT (1i'l'anc,j) J !'i:;ply1ng, to tho M6:X::~(:'.8.11 r(~:prE:sl)~,~a1;.:tV0~ said.'

tha·ti SIJanisll 'R8J?ubUce,ne :t'nlf'ilh)cl th~ t~'ona.H:i.ons sat :['0).'1:.11 ~Ln B(3Jction A,
' .. , ~,..' " , "

pf:l.l'agl'al)h 3, of th~) }it:rench draft 8,ffi.3Udmi.'lllt" s:lncrJ t11.,-; flpsnj,sh oj.v1.1 ",rar OG.QU1·red.

b(~,~~o~'~J 1 ~T~nl~,a:r.'y.l~)~,)l.' .. 1 ~~th(t~':tO, 'thare 1;,yMi been nQ int'''I'lEJ;t~on~.;l:.con.v;ont:J.on

.. cqr\c\3:1,'n,:ing the:!,r lxcot(f;Q'tion. : While :1.t Wlit!$ t1'l1O thab they cqJ.no wH"hip, the,
.. :....; ... : .. ' ." .
ma!la.~~"t~\) ,of thi') Internt'ttJonal ;R,CfUCGCi ,Or(',3,;tl.1zation it, should bc.: noted. i:;ha;,~ the,

",' :",t.•. " , , " .', '

r~ll3,vn.nt texti was n?t, pro:p~JrlJ,r Bp0tl.kine, e. oont.,ractual instJ:'U1rlent.
, ' ..-' '.. ~ . . , ' . .

·:;"·"FIri~lJ.y, his d.eleglition bolieved ~hat the Unj..tod Nations shou,ld glve m01'etl

and. hl;i~f prot'ect:lon to refUgr:;QS, bu:t 'w:tsh:.:,a. to res/~rvc, its :pos1 ti?nregard.:tngth0

""flna~i~~ial' j\n:plic~t'jo~~Sf:tiJs ·Cl.oj.n~: so.'

,.]



'Li•.

E/AG. 7/8B .160'
PUG() 6 '

1.;11:' ~ J:i'El\RNr..Ji~'y (Unitecl K1nsdom) r-eferrecl 'to,sf3ction A) line,s J.4~1t, of

the lJ'rench text, wh:tcl~ vi8l'eso Iforded as to refer to 8. pfll',s:m 1"ithout,natbnal1ty

l)Oingur~w':tlling to uvail himself of thej,protecti:on of the government Df the

c ount:rJ~ of' hie Ilt;1,tionalit;y. ..ObV1 ously the vord "urn·Tilling" c auld onlr l)e

£'l.r-Plj.e<l to' a ;person \-1ho hEtel a nationality, for how could, a person vlithout 'a"

natiol1.nlit,Y- be tmw111ing tc avail hj,ms81f 'of tho prot~,ctibn 'of the government of

the courrcJ.'Y' of his natiomtlity1 The aentenoe ,ms oleal'ly in need of re-drafting.. " . . .

Another a.efect of tho French IJr oposa.+. \-Tas that; unlike the definj. tion

suagestedl:>; the Uriit,,:rl King(:tcm a,eloga':tiOJ::" (E/AC.7/L.63), it, did not make it clear
• • f·' •

tha't :persons with (lual or evor!. lllural nationality "I'1Ould be con~3iaered.'aD ~efugees

on.ly after it had been ascer'tained that -theJ" ,r0re O,1ther Unable orumTilling to

avail the;nselves of' the prot,)ctioXl Pi'· tho BoV'orr.uncnts' of 6rJY of thej.r

.. nat1McZ:lHie::;:.
. i,'

'l';r. ROClIF..J!'ORT (1J'rallc:;J)' explain~)(l that the 'wora."'~mEl.blelf,'in line 16, of

seotion A ref'erred: primarily to re:fugees havinB nO Iie.tionality) 'but also· inclUded

refugees who had a nationality but wererofU6eda']a~s~ortor'any other form of

:PI' o'tecti on by their govern1ll0nts.'· The word ;'UJ."1.w:!.lliliglt rot'errod. to refl.lGee£l ';,ho

refu~ed to aVl:dl themselves of' the protection, of t~le government of the country

oftheiI', nationalityJ -because they had. 'gOOd r~~so:n to fear ,pel·sec1,1.ti?n•

. Af;t tOl' 'elle laat questi on ,rai l?ed by thr;: Un;t:~Bd. f~:tne;dPlll represeIltatiye,; ,the

}?!'qbl.el'!l wou+,d :probabiy,p.i:'ovi) hard. to solVe. Hewl?-s not suffi'ciep,tly fandl:tar

with 'the worl::: of the M,"~. C,D!mnitteGtoa:p:DX'ecil3.'be, its J;"e~$ons.for aa.o:l?'~jng

the..text ..Thich t.he FI'onch' deleeetion had b'orr,m-led- for its' Dvm c1,raft in :the bi;llief

that it would permit the inclusj,on of 8.11 Clal;lfJ€I'S of'Xc:±'ug0es. '1:10 suggested

that tlHiJ g,ueGtion. fJhoulcl, 1r1 view of' its complo.:lci'by, be re-c.:x:anuned br the M hoc'

COltimj,tt e r'; 0

;., ..

Ii1l:'.RENK1"N~unitecl sta:c("ls of America) sa:td·tila.t'th0diffici.:ll'ty was due

. tci ·bh.e :f'a,9t that Itprotection" was' B.."·berl1l. of ~l't,' Bmi Dwrmt'd:iplomatic Frotection,

which CQuld only bo given by the cQuntry of nationality and :not by' the country

of habitual residence., nenot9r0fuge~~sinc'l~cied."personswith Q.' n~t.:i.onality wh.o
;"



E!AC .7/$ .160
pago '{

Tho socond point ra1aod by the Un:ttod. E:'ingclQm reI'reson'l:,a:hlve, nnmdy, thc'

case of p0rsons 'With du~l or J)lural Imtionali~y, ",as .<].180 ocvored by 'that

consideration; for .so long', .as a p0:1:'80n had onG nationality and. nq roaeon not

to avail M,mse1:f of thep:rotoction of tho governmont oonoernedJ !W ootlld not

be considered as a refugeo,

MJ.', FEABNLEY (U~;ttocl K;i!lrQ(],om) ss,:t..d. thatif' th'?) CClruni tteo (~~rE;l(:'d that

a :person 'With a (luul or plu:t'al natlonnlity ('C,luJ.d not 'be considm:ood as a re.fugfit;)

until it had. been ostabl:tshed 'bhD,t hQ ~~M o:l.thGr ullwllline or ,l1nabloto avail.

himsolf or :protoction undor t~ his no.M,ona1:i.tj:esJ ~,;l lTonla. accopt; tho cln:r.UicB.­

tion ,t;~.1'.,ren by tho Unitc:cl t:ta;lit;JO reJ1.'l.~es{;)nt~:.;~1.'iO as an illt0;rJ?)'~Qtation of '~he,-. . ,~

Fronoh text} !;l,ud would nO'1:; i,ros~ :fOl' thQ :tnoJ,.uf,.d.ou· 'If tl., 8pGJc1fio mention of SUDh

oaS<.)f) in t,ho d,of'inition.

\<f8r0 un'Wi~liP6 to avail themselves of' tho l'1.'otection of the govE':t'l:Uilent of the

countli'] of thoir nationa,lity or those who WdJ,'O unablo to enjoy sneh prot(,)o~ion

beeause thair govGrnmen"t,s re:f.'usoCl. it, ap.d. J)t1l"SCnS w110 had. no nt,t ionalJ. ty p,nd:
1,oTcX'o t.hns unable to a vail thBllisel \Tes of tho IlrotQction of any GoV'urnment.;.. .

Mr. J:IIWIaN (United Sta.t€;i$ D't ,Anw:t'1Gu) though,t that the, Uni to(~ K:l.ngclom

rellresel\tat:l.ve was qU:l.te right. S(,otiop A, IJaJ:l1craph 3, o:f the F;r'{;lnch 8Jll.en.c111l0n~

to the text of thE) drapt Gon~cntion had .throo Mpocts ;'f'irGt tho' pt'il'son must·

be a Victim of :pors,0cu:bion ol'hav/~ well found(ld. fear of :pc."rsccntio,uj socondly}

he must be outside M.l'l country of orie:tn; and, thirdly, ·hu 'inust !;lith""l" ha>rc no

nationality, or techn:1caJ.ly' havG a natiQpal1t;y but be 1,.1n\d.111ng t" return 'CO

his country,

Mr. EOC:FIEFORT (France) :rointed. out that tho problolU 0:1:' p0J.'SOUS wi'bh

several nat ionalities 'Was llart of' the gon0ral ]:)r,)blem of confl1c'bi:ng nationalitiiJs J

Which was one of th~ :problems associated with that of stn.td~,H:l~m\;l£;e, Sinoo the

lattElJ;' camo ",Hh:t.n tho :purviow of thf) !l1teJ:'n.a.tional Law COlllI:lisl;!j.ol1, ho J.l:t'l'.JPOSt;d.
•

that the l?roblf.)rr~ should, bo rof.erred. to tlmt 'bod,y.f'c\rst1.1.d.y in conjunction w;L th .

:problems of statelosr-meEJs pro!lor •



;. .~:': \

TIlE) Cll1.,llUv1AN ,~on[J:La.el'i~1: tlint th::l J;Jfu·a.S0 in line/? 10 [i.no, l'.(of ~0C tl'onA .

beg:tnnirlii at. ,thq ,'word 1l1.1J.1WiUingll 11.IPli.jd only to tii.o06 'liTho.' had. nation.alib:r., 1;\i1d·

felt .:that it, should: th~'.xlrjfo:ft;':b(; ':lli8el;trj(11jliine(h~tr:lly:~&t~.~"tJ~e ;P;lra~e: '. H):t' :1.8

outside. tho (;o,uJ.itr;/" in: Huu 14.

"'/

( .

'. '.', .',' ~

!vIr. 1!'),..ii~'D";TLEIY ,(hn.fte·d v:i,·n"'.•:,d.om·), ' , 'tl"~\J.~ l.I .... olio. -"\5 8up:partcd the Cho,ir,ma.u tE'o l~-:.l(~rseRt:lon' 'W.j. i

tho:tl'anlf,:rer~6f the last :piJ.X'as~ j.r; J.'tnlls 16 U~d 17 of Election A. 113'·';

that thG Committes should J?l'oceocl with Cf':ution l1Gfo:r.c lirrL~ ting rofugot:J

a :p6).'son with nationalit;y'.onlJr on the,) groymd.s ~that,.lif.;).war: 11t1W'illin,";p to
'.' ,. '.•' '1.' " \.. - .....----.-.

!nvLi,il,

ove:t;c9tyle ,9f ~e.rlaCin~,~::th~, w~rq,.Uthe;" oc;f!ore the 'wora: 't~lgover:qn10nt,Il, :'~1,~: i:l:1\(cl~ 1'/'o'r
B~ct:f:;n A"'of 't'ho F;I:'0ticl~ .;p:t'opoljlal by :the ':\'Tord "a"'; and deletJ,l1g tho.,r~:st ;i '':th.o

~'''. ,:' ..... ' ",' ;'" "I',. ". "'., ",,11 Th t·'" "].:l ·,'''.'"01)abl
J
·';·::Tlk;0.t'both. the ;',oln.tsson:Genco ~,tt·~\!:iY.' ~hlW: 'WB::t'd, ; govpr:qj,Uen"". a . W....L~_,I." ,I:'''' ~

rFl.1 s~(i i~y th~' 6hj:teQ. K1.ngdom;repres(,mt~~ t;tve •.. .:.... .., :": "" .' ~,.",

'I .~, ;,Mt'. If()CIDt~OJ~T:(FrtLnci~Y·:~ho;leht,i..b ~i(;'Jl~ be'd.#:fi~Ult to~C~:r.'t)c,to t~1t;\
Uni~·~~.:s.~,~\tes prop6s8r1J,sinc0·.Jan{~;f'Ctiiur.e to' ~'bf.1,te ~J.(16~lJ<WhiC"lJ eq\r0r.l~l1i.:ln~.~lfii'~
meant n:r-i:./Jht·,J.oudt;6 C'cJ~fUrj:ronJ' :in ·t~s 'mllch:as OYdrY'"rf~:t\.J~;V::::LP. Ij),~acti,~i;. onj(·wiid. ~. ..~ . -;:

at aJ.~ -yimee tl;te .prot3ctd.()1'l;:cif:a 'Governm~"nt', iiaIni';l~', of' '[jr~ab of Iris heist; l~':Jlll1'bl)·.

In its toxt, his dJ.,legation Lad. vrlshea 'b)!1J,i11\(,1 :it ~lGfl,+, th~'tt th(; rjOif 01'nmcnt

ooncerl1i;·d "las the.t of' the cO:,U1·bl."j' ,of ..X!;'J.:r,Jn, ~n ol'd.e:L~ :bo,:a,'.r(;:Ldm13t .~;oSl3::.blG
~.' . . ." /. " " .. . .:, ~' :' ," , ..

c.onf;us,ion, ho proIi0eeid. tMt' tha lnr:,b l)hrm.f;'I,IJ 'lriltnt:s 16 .und. 17 ~)f sect.:l,0;e,.4..,

sho\lld. :r::ead:.. , !io,lld il'l<Unf.l.ble t.') ii!, 'rn:t! hi;;lCi;j,f' ~f:\hi:; pl'C')b·)c ti'011 of a rco':e'rl1rtlE:~1t;,
or, oWing~o, ElueJ:l fE:al']:tG,'1:u.iwiJ..r:b;it;\:.o'~1.;!f,dl l~~.~(.sel:[,· oE' .~he. p:t"ot'::(;~'tori of.:lilw'

. . . '" '. . , . "

.~Qlfo.:r:l1InE.;n;b oJ:; '1;;110 oount:ry oJ.' hin n('tj":;.fl.1\...,~":r.t;,t"t' '.' '

H\:i W;i.8ho(\;;, howev~)l', 'tD r>6int 01~t tlli:;.'C:l.n' ~~k:1.I~ ':i t.s pX',(;~(,)8al. b.ic· d81()gi:'.~iq.1
'. .

had merely :r:f.l~iert6d"to f:J. forrnula 1l(3,.~;:f1n ;:J::;,NiotJ.s' cOl1ventions,.yh:lch ~40lflc1. not,
,

theroforo 1Iro':13 cuch fH) to B,:.ve dse 'po d.H'i'icilltj. €IS in Ill'G.c-b ice.

1·1t'. FDi:NIurf {United, State!]: oot' Amer:i.ea) Eubm:tttGcl that tho d.iff:L,~tll·::'y

arose in tha.t the: llrotr:.:ction. envir.1£tgsd. WB,B J.e;'~D.l protecbi:::>n 11y' the (;O'f0rmil,m·t of'

the :person's country of nat:i.onalit~r. TIle! :P4ru£8 "is un!,~'ol(llf j,n liTh:;>l/j w;Jl).ld.

oover ..(;1.1S,o.~hoso, who 1.1ad. no' na.tiol1lii:t tYJ' WhE·~E'a"· ~til" ~:l";d'i=1 Ilis UllM.iJ.lt.nQ".Il.r'::;lforrf.1d,
"- ;11- '" ,c;. ... _. ,0: ~", """, .

. onl.y to thOSe "lh~J' .hatt nL'l,tionaHty. . " , "

rt~Go:rd, to

a;];4so felt

.t$~~tua to



E!AC-'7/SR.160
Page 9 .

A

d

avail· himself of' the protection of the government· of the cmmtry oi' his

nationality, when he might be in the position of 'llSing ~blt:: to db 80.. Th,~

pe.ra&7'8.ph :merited very careful ex~n5.nation ljY the. presont Comm:Lttee, by a clraftinG

s\.lbco11lmitt~;e, or by the M~. Committee on Statelessness 8l'lc'\, Helated Problems

itself.

lYa·. ROClIEJfOR'I' (J)'rance) pointed out that the Val"iOl.lS 'lueztions raised

by the United. r<"il'lgdom repl'csGntatiV'e liera highly technical end complex, Ql'ltl

should be s.tl.ldied by the Intern.ation.al Law Commission) .whichivae still SOi2Z;d.

of all problema relatL~e to st~tele68ness•

. 1YJr.lD.~NK:tN (Ubite·a. sta"i:.~h af A'::~(,rica) felt'that. the o.:l.80l1,8J1on had.

touched on a case whieh was not cov,~rli!lJ; b~r 'the French }lrOpor·ml, and that the

Committee should consid.er wh'3th\3r ·th() intou'tion '\'las to includ.e th:J8e' \Tho had.

originally fled from J;lel'secu'lJicn' a.':id. ~1id not Wi:3h 'be J:'(;tm:'n for em::Jtbnal and

psychological reaBon~.· Such a O(;~S~ wal3 (Je.JvfIl:c(·)d by thd d.;,!'illi ticn.:tn. f:1UP"

paragraph (c) of 1Jar/;~gra};lh 2 of ~&.a·tiQt.. A of the url')ft Conv1lll.tion) irh:l.ch l"ef(';XTea.

to any ;person who was unable or ~4!M':r!§:'ft.f):thm:-!:!~aT).~9s.e ,'01' pl,u."elYP('E.:?.o:p.a~

9onvonient?c" ixnwilling etc.

1-1r. HOCREFORT (France) re:r.>11l!l<l t.hat. in hi/:1 opinion sectip:q ~i of tho

French dJ.'aft dofinition made full p:cov:ta:t on for tho ca~o referrfc(l to 'hy the United

state £I representative I tlnc1. prov:t.d.ed a 80~'Ut . n vhich shoulc1. be BcMefE~ctOI';Y to the

latter. 'llhat section. ll1.id d.o''lll i,jhat a J,!erso cst his Ertit1tU13 of r'3fugr:::(:l on.ly 1f

he expressly wished to do so tJnJ., for that pur'posG, :performed a IlW'1be).· of

voluntar;y t\cts em.un01'ut ..~d in tt,a'b paragI'aj)h.

1vb::. lJEN1~IliI (United. statE's Df Amorica.) said Ids del~~gat:i,o.n would b':1

satisfied. if it was l'ocogn.:izedb;,'· the Comlldt'~~e t'hat such Ii persoll 3S lw Ijad

deeeribed. "IoTas oovered. by tht:> CGnvC:Jutlon.. He ,ms no'[;, hOWQV31~) conyj,;ncecl tbat

section E at' the French prol1osal :provided for such !1. porson Gine.;>· the.t section

was an e:x;clusion 8ec·~ior!J. and. tht;' pG:rson in qi..1. ljstion did not appeal' tn fEtll lritilin

the "general def1niti on in parag·.C'a:ph A..

t'Jr. ellA (China) enumerated, the .many groul's Df rGfl.lgeeB ,that had resulted·

!frorn. even1:;r;;}·



/WOl.lld bo met

.' .' ,', s·
o • ~ .' .','.'.

~n1.Uirf~o. wl~?,t.l:eJ:::St30tion A,
~ .., ,

:D,irtci of the ,vprl.d than,

i f:lsue r0..,ts0u. 1):>,' tho Cb:i.ncsGas

.. ;.

al3ro13c1.
, ,,( )

Mr, CUA \Ch:lna

, ' '

, Tho CHAIRMAN sUBI?EJoteQ. tho.tth8 CQ,fJO of o. person hav:Lng nf.l,Mol1alitiY

E!AC ,7/SR .160 '.
PO:.g·e~ '10 ," . "', , ~,

:['rom events in Europe aIJ.~ ,eleowJlpre.in: 'bho worlc1J and

)!arnnrol'h .3,"~vns ':i.nJGep.de~ ·~o c01(el' refug 88S 'in 6:thol'
,,'

. .,

the !irn:f.t Convi;mtioXl' as aJlhmdments tot.he lrrvncl:l ta:JC"l,.

document El"" 82 c.s tho basic Vlorkj,ng :p:J.r:a:j:', on the' sub :1:'c'\:,' of :bhe d.,,±,:tn1'bj.on of:'

the term 'lroiUg8P,U, the ,Bei["'icm J)ro1JC':s"~J. (J:!;,O. 7/L, ~i9) the lTl~i:tod Kirl(.'d:J.m

pro~osal (Jr,jAC.7!L.63) and ?,rti,ele 2", (J)$.t~,rstion eye t~'li."J to,rm 'Ilr.l~fug(;'J") i.n .bh-E;

dro:!:'·b Convont:ton i'1'ould not ,b0 vO~€Jd .cn~ 'rJ:'lit, d1.Q not .• 11Oviovc.rJ p.",.;qlud.e ~"n;i

memb6r of th,,,, CominittS3 from ;pro!lN~:l.113 .r.n;\'" o±~ thb 'p.1:.'Q\":!.f.1:L:ns in articJ,.6 J. of.'·

RepJ-3'i:t"-a to th!3 !vIe~~e::)Il. ::~<P:l:'f,s(jnt~i;t:l:Te, tho dBAJJ~MAN fd'firL'lf'd. :that

as a res\Jlto±' 't;'lle Comm~tto6t tl (tucif:',:'i..on to t('J':e: tll~)' Frclioii eft'aft d.,.r':LnHion' in.,. '.

Goetion A, IT..ro.graph 3, of. 'th-e F:t'unch ti.:ixt (lpl)'~~ElJ:'od to h"lm to refer t.o,. ,

two ·bYPi)l;'. of p6l'r:;ons, thosf.' with na'bional1ty ELl1(l t"10E10 '\vitiho\it :Lt. W.d·' ,a t~e

French repl'es~mtc.tivet S intention 'bht'..t .EO. f'tJ,r' as thosc:: vi'bh Dl1t:Lon;..li'by WI?rC

concerned only one case would bo, co v.;;rGc1, nara01;y', that; Cit tho 80 who, '1-101>:') ,

unwilling' to lwein thernselv'es of tIlt,;. IJ!'otoct:i.Dn ·of th,) gO'/8:l:;nrn':;lnt of the: c':luntry

of their nationai1ty?

r'1presentn,M.'.,Tu, ;,wO.8 a mur.h l\r()na...~r one tha.n that 'd.t> .vTh:ich ti10 CaInl:d,tGD8 waa
..

. concerned at the moment)' .tt shQuld U0 loft ovor fOl1 consJAeratlon i.mtiJ. the ,;

draftiI:l(l', P:r.9b161J1. had. bebIJ. '(:'iolved .. · ,

Mr. ROCmi:FORT (Frni1.c'e) aGreed 'bhat th,e .Yhaj::rmo.n1s j;nt(~r:pr6tntjcn.

was correot, but thol1ght .thl,:tt it would J?Grl1'3.p~ 1)0 c1xllngoroue J frnrii tb::~ r0:i.r\t of

viow of th0..ir.lplGrnentatio11, o.'f tlw c~:mvi,mbion, to dH:L,etc' the vo:r<l "unwlll'ins" J.

as' that wonld nnke i.t ',1or"./ di:f:f:t~ult to dQtG:).'mino. Wb,at 1:'l9e.S0118 could' '!)1~t3;rGnt 'a
• • ' '. • • ! -+.

persoJ:!. f:r.'~m aVf:Lilin;q himself of the prot8o'fjion u~·;tfj~· go',,-c:nunent ol'(:;h.::. country

. o.f h:~8 nationeliby.



;'.

:1 A,

1

'f

, '",

E/AC. 7!SR.166.
Pa/10 11

"Would be met. if the "Words "end is umlnli:pg~ owing to such fear,. to avatl
, . .

hi,msel.f nfbhe I)rotectio~ of: ~he.!iS0V'ornmcnt.9f lJis ::E1.t1.0nE\lityll wort'; inserted

iI1lllWla.i!;iteJ.y r,fter tha word. IIcountry" tn thq phr'o.s.Q llanO. is outsiCLu the

t · )1
ooun rJ' .

1:h(;, C,a-Gf 1,'Vi: 'bhe I'srson ho. V'ir1g no JlI:;ti'ona11ty would b<;'l o.O.8Cj,uatoJ.;y· CCJVd)..'ud.

by contimdl'ig the parp,gruph t~ :r~o.Q.. "or, if he has :no llD;t1.onality.) haslett or

wishl'3Ct 'bo lde.'rv the COUlltry of 1?-.is i'ormor habitual rEisidence".,

!vIr. HOCHF.FOBT (Fr~nde) ap'3cd. with the Chc.irmo.n1 s snggost:i.on.s;

My'. ItlllNKIN (United sto,t0sof AJ.116Il~:l ca) m'.1d. that the Chairman's 1)l'0POSCt1

left one Co..S8 unc.ovel"ed, nc..IIluly',: th:~to:r. tho :DeJ,"son who, aftor 'fJ(:;coJning 0. rel'Uf.r,o<3,'

had lost'hls nrl.t:l.onality, and v.l'Q.S llv1np, out/Sid.e hit; COLmtry of ori(!in, That

explainod j.n :pm·t tiu), mo.nner j.n vfl:LI.:lh su.b-:par~graph (0) of InraGra1Jh 2 ,'rf' article

1 of th~) draft COllvontion (E/1618,' J:,,~&6' 12) Md beG}). ·formulated..

Tho CH.ARThlAN Baid. the,t (J~l flirthu:r (hmsicl.3:rat:l.on he consiiiel",jCl that

no:l.tlwr his ]?J:'Ol)Of,:o.1. nor tho oriel!).':\l tGJct CO~Gr,::,d. t.ho IJCl.x't:1.cular mise: r,kmtioned .'

by th(;l BnHed states repr"scntaM. ','(,) •

. M:"" .• :JJ:H:A.RNLJDY: (United KinCsdom):3f.dd'.tl1at ho wuc.; .b,;;corljin,~~ i:UOl"(' nnd mor0

convinced. ·bhtl,.'G the m£tttere11buld. hb.VE-J. bflOJ;): lu:f't to 'an oxpert bocl;y. It '\'las most·

d,0e.irable that, tho. words .dis umble" should. hot bo rOGu:r.<1.(;.d, au l'c(lunc1p,nt, bc;co.'l.1.so·

thGY ho.(l prosumably beonused I:l.dvisedl~T'by the ~2- hoc GOlhrnltt€!0. ]'1)1' :i.nstcmce,

ho could imag:tno the case of a :poroon vdthout nationality H\Tlng,0ut8hl(; thu

COUl1try of his nationality o.Ilplying at 8. Consulate of that ootUltry for a pasBpoJ,"t,'

and ueing l'i~fused H because he 't-iould not accept e. prioX' oondH).oll that he

should :[,ir~.>t roturn to th0 cQl.~try concQ:i:ned. To that extent hewottld 1)(;

unable to CtvaU hinlS€;llf of t1'10 protoctionof tl16 gov81'mllE.mb of thatcotmtry for

the l?urpo8e6:fol~'ViM.eh he noed,ed. it. Th8r~) was also tloC:} :point tb~it pco:pJ.e f:rom

cQuntries whioh had b(;)<:m 1:1l"...rJ,oxed Qnd "ThoSi) sOlTeroign·t~· WllS otill J.'ocop.:nisod by

some stateD but not by others, would be una'blG to o.'irnH thul:1so1vec of the llro·· .

tection of their indepf;mdent national f?-overrunonts, sino13 th~, lo.ttor (;xist(;::cl only ,

in theory, and not in fo.ct.

/Hr. HOCIJJ£FORT



E/AC.7/GR .160
PagG 12

" '.

Mr, HOCHEJPOR'r (Francs) ·1?oj.pt(~a. ,ou'!.; .that the ·toxt nno.c'r:di.scU£;lsion

Wo,f; a rO}?!'oduction of sub-paragro,ph (c.) ofI,larngrr.ph ~ of· so.cMo~l. A ·.of' lir-r';iclel

of tho draft COllvcnt:ton submittl'3d by tho A~~?£ CornmHtGEJ. MorGov,jl', thrs l'G.}i6r'l.i

of tho Ad. hc·c Co.rn..rnHt00 (E/1618) gnvo, on :p<'1g,) 39, vhr.1.'t SCGmDct to Ob m"l ontLJ.'c:l;l
.~---

flntiEli'u\)tc~";',:' intel'I;·roto.tion of ·tho sUb-lJtLregl'llph' 'in quostioiJ. ~: ('Jno ·cl~·[;:i.f:10d to

~illfJuru tLu ad.oJ;,tion 'of ·the te;x:twithoutdif:ficul·ty.

H.1.'. BROHr (ps.k:tstnn) IJro:p.osed. thn:b a d,ro.fting conunHt8l3 shoulr) [)fJ

preJ/:r0 and c~u'b\Uit 0.. revised text 'for €wction A, purc.grnp,h·} or ii}u')

French nID0;:J.dment.

1>11'. ID![IJ"KIN (Uni'bod 8tatQ~O or Amerj,cl.:t.): 8ucgented. that the actual

o.ppoll1tmEJrrt of a draftinr: E:ub··oomm:tttee shoUln. be deferred. unt,j.:~ it WOof) S('lon

whothor bthm.' points arising out ofth(., consid.eratlOl1. of the French J>ropo[~8.1

should. o.J.I:),::· to l'et0r:r.e\1 to it.

Mr. CAR1\DA (p$~'u) 1:1[,tid tl:jL1rb, :i.n M,l:> view th,') Chairman' L~ :pru:po~1ed

. 1"8 -o.:t'rnngement of tlw lo.st P~tl;t of B{'lotion A, pl),l;..ag~aJi}1. 3, ropresonted a.

SD.t:l.sfnGto:r.y solution q.f' the ~ro'bJ.em, and tl)J;.~ CQrnmJ.t·coe shou.ld. ther0I'ore ndQpt

it.

'11h(i CHAIRHAN hoped. that hiB f:1U0;r.u~stion would oolve some 01' the
~M~' •

. clifficulti88, 1mt as there were other lloints of 8ubf1talloe (£'~ra.. 118 referrecl

po,rticulnrly to thE; C[W~) last lUentiol1ea. b~r thCi United Stc.tes repr(:lCJi:mtt:1.t:t'{~"l)

,it would beprlimaturQ 'to proceed to a vota on his clUg.:::.ested nmenclment. 1'f

the OQllunittoe ngreeu, n dro.:f'tin,.<z 8vb ..committec "could [)O s,,:)t n:r. to 'prelJO.ro 0.

revised toxt :for sucti'on A, llI-1.l'Q.sro.pl1 3, 0.11.0. he would COIl1.'1wnC!. his Sligg8Gtion

to itssJ?E'cial cDnsideration.

/There being



E/AC .7/$~:l60>, '
J;1ago l3

Th~;:re ,being no eommel'l.ts on the fiT".ILl paragraph of, sect'ion A

(l!nos. le~20) I tho ORAIRMAN, oalled. fOil:'C\?J.ItUlk):nts on s<: ction E,

.'
~,.~'NS'l'}nN (Chil(3) ~f)Q(11J,eu. thi.: ol':PoElit~on he' hQ.(l eXllr(:iso;xl on t"l0

,oe~{\8ten~? :t,·1,hil \<;or.,cUI1Qof the i'irst lJt\l'r.r~ro.ph 0;(: Section B. , lIe did not bolic'v(;)

tt cou1clbo ckJ.·3ted, but thought thnt o.tleust :).11 montion of the Genoml

l\8sor:'tbly C01Jlr.:L 0,,) f3UpprEJss('d. Ao' Contrc.etin"r;.' StClt(~S 'YT01.jld: 'bEl f):.'(',h'i c~t an~Y' ti-IQC

to- Jnocl;li';v. tJ.t·':; text of' the OOl'l.V(~11tion b:; O,l'O,winZ :u~'P r..IJ1'otccol,it, dirl not 8t-;jO:m

necesso.rr tc hav8 :reGourse to tht) GenG:t.'IJl ASBem}Jly.. Ho thEl:.t'()fore IJrorosi.'ld

l1lJ.ra(\r(~rh of Sect:i.o::::J., I3 :ror com!l6boncy' G fl~l(Et., S:Lnccj it 11(111 b\~~:n clec:i.d'!~a. tb,o,t .

the araft Conveut:i.on 6houl,1 :fj,y'::=t :t"f:<) e,:L v'('/ th<.' ayrrov-n.l (Yf.' tIll" d-e.'ll<:\l'!l;:L AsneBb~YJ

it wnEi logicrLl bhat [In,;:: cho.ngl) 1:1 to :!'t tl:ioul€\ 00 d.~~nlt wHh -US the S!:nD~' :prOGaQ.u:t!"6.

]'urthc::r.moT.'(';;, thG in(~luf>ion of' ~mothi.'1~ catf'g01'.;y' in thf~. d.e:t'in:i,'bion o,f .1'efugeiw,

would o:rnol.U1t to D.n a1UGudrnont toth(; High C()rrtJ'!'lii3~1ion~;l.·t s tl,il'nm of' rd'01'eneeJ ond.

for thc,t x'en.GonJ too, 8110\1.10. l~\)ooi \'\~ the' fj.J:l:Dl'o':al of' th'.) G\:lnCl'n,l Asson:bJ,y.

Mr .1~OCRE]J'0R'.r (It'r'.J.nct~) J;~()J"1[;"l"l\.C:ld thn-t the fi1~l3t J.X1:r€l.f?,r:J.yh of

reprod.uced. D. C1D,l.1f?O adoFbod 'by thu A5.. 110(; Cc.')j'Jn:l. ttl;l0. Tho 001'::J rn.J.1':p0Uo' of 'thr',l-_."--."
sec-onrl Ijl,rngrnphJ IlrO!)osedb;y: the 'Prench d()lc,gtvt5.on j,tf,3\)Jj' J WD.C to sUPP].c;J]}.'lnt

the or:L(?;in?,l CJ.,p.lWG lW stipulclt:i.ng· tl~u.t prh'"1.l.t0 aGre(~r'\0ntro mieht k; concluu\j(l

by Stl,~tG8, tn'en in th0 c.bl.;enct:of, 1:\ ro(mmIliend.D.·bion f~,'o1Jl the G,-,neJ'c!.J:Am;onbj,~1•.

r,CIlC ]'1"onch dulq:;,ution \>/t),G Ullo.b1(clto uC:~~Glrb thill' f irut :paragr~~:ph i\rithont ,'GhD

:reocr'lD.tion contf..l.ine(l in tho, 8,;)cond. It wml J on tlK' c,th,,::r Larl3., pj;"~1vlrcol to

ncco:gt tlld (It?.lc1'bion of the WllOlu of' [3;~~ct:L('nJ3J t1"lu P?fovlston.n of whicl1 r~1i€-511b

be includod j,n the HiGh c'orntnission,;tr' llt:;c'r~lc o'f rvi'Gi'clllaf!.

Mt'. :B']U!BNLJl~Y (Un:l.t,'.,c1. K:i.r.l{~(lolil) t:.lOup,ht th:~1)tl'l) St~L't;0o, r)&tle~l to

Convention, :particularly as soma '\'TOuIa. b~; IlOll-M':'!'1.bl:I;!.·s of tho Un:l.t(;(l :NC',tions,

should bo nIlowed freetlom of U(':bJ,0D j,n cxtoncUng thE) tl0f1.niti(lr~of rot'uf1,oes.

/Not only



", .f

.. ':

j:J:he CHAIRMAN

Hi. :B~lnIS (D13nmo.r·lI )thou{!h'b 'bhntnt If;~Q.ot' the .f:i.rst lX;l.rncra.:ph: of

section B, should DU ikhrbOQ" s':LnC(r, :1..n ;;tr,l pX'0E1(:'Jnt :t'orn it W(.l.D oj:bhoX' l,UmeC8~13o.ry

E/AO. 7ISR.l0,O, , ,;':':,
P0.8e l{~ , '

Not only might it bo r;,0c6ssa~'Y' for tho Gontl'o:ct:ll1/,i stntl~~<to, waH GOnIe M,m~ 'bofor~

the D.p:p1'ovD.l of tho Genorai Assembly Goi;l(i 'lx'; ob{;ainod, 'but' thf1 n.ttlto,~~ ;'f.~' the"'"

Genoral AfJEli":;ubly might 'WE:JJ.1 'be very ,Uffer,mt from tIle attitud,o of tho Croup 0'£

Contr(l()tin~ 8~f!"bE:'O who hr.\d vC!l1..U:1.tarily q~bscr:\.~ed.to tlw Convontion",tJ,11.cl It d,:ld.

not sQ~lmrc'lHI(lrl;ll.hl0 'bo int'Grl~Oril~ th~~ Genorf,l.l Apsernbly botvoon thorn and !.l.ny

th~'lY 'm{t3ht :f'Q,el to e;x.tend thO' ,,'QOOlJe of "Ch\:i, C0l1~€lntion •

. :-11'. ; d.e At:BA (Mexico) D,gl.~()ea: '1f:tth' tho ,vie'''8~'1.a,vnnce(1 l)~r tho

~o:pros0nbr::~t1voe of Chile [),l),(l 'th(3 Uhi ted. Klngd,ol11. States ohoulcl 'bE; allowed to act

at thdr (;,</11 dH,crotion :1.n· Qxt/;ind.ing p01:L tiea.l asylum to thos!:; not Goverod. by the

Convention. lv1ony' Lo.tin.Atrw:r.icnn stato8 ht;l.Q.I,n:tbucrj.bco.to 't,wo con1ren'bic.111.8 Ol1

D,sylu.rr1, drawn up at Ht~,va.na L1n~ Mo~tG'il'i';1.eor~:'fJ:p'ect:l.~~il;y·,whiqh ·l1nd wc)rkod. '1'1011 in

practice. Othu):' cOL\U'cr:1.(;EJ m:Lr~ht ;i!Wa t~~"~il' q\m p!.'net:l.e08 l'l::JgarcUng D.sylllUl, ,and'

thoir' frG'.,';rlo:r.1 of c.ct:lon Elhonltl lJ,;l pr~!Flm.·,vlJcl. ' H,:! Dft,'l'ucd., ther,;i'ol:'I' , 'that thu whole

of BJction B c1101\1o. 1JO dol,'lt"',il.

1-11'. PRWL'EA,DO (Bl'nz;;t:L) S1.:(1JPor·cecl thA viewf3 expres80d b~' the Unitod,

Kingdom 1'ep.re80n~ntive.

Hi:'. HENKIN (Uni-t,:Hl Stni;.oB' ():f J.1:tllC)l":tca) ~:tplainedt;l:at h(') 0.1c1 not

tl'1.'vt the, .f.i;t'ISt part (!t' s6cMct\ J0 f!10Clnt that COl1t:l1tcotlng Stt:lte8 'WouJ.d

nec6ssa.r:Lly havl;j to wait foJ:' the Genertil' A88embl~I" fJ 'D..:PIJ1"ovoJ. 'l)efore .extendinc;
. . . ,.. .

Howevex' , U,B thn;'t lw.a. l)(~einto.}:An e.s 'bt.e :J.rl'terlJI',)'te.t~,Qn

the JPl'ench 1'eprer:1entC.i.ttvo IS' pJ.'6I'oc[~L

Mr. bE8NS'r~IN (Chile) tho\..\'5ht that H:'I-~{)u.ld 'be 'far better if th$'

:~OV:i,SiOl:S"contained. in see'bion ] were omitted f:t'mn'the Convontion, and inehl(lstl

>in the HiCh COlmn:Lsslou0r's tel.'!!lE3 (~f re:f'er€mce) 1Jn.d, mrlJlUfj.l'JCl. hi~l pre'{:Lcms

in that sense.

~he definition of r('lfl!Gees.
,

;o£" ·the text, he 'would accept



-E!AC. 7/SR.150
p.n.go 1;~'

Th(~ .CBAIRHAN pnt --be th(:l" V<ltl')~. 1;;heF!'~nch r:r"JI)(),1nl tl~nt ;sectj...OI1 :e. ,o·v ·the

li'I'(JUcll, draft dof'il'l.it1.on o~ th~ ~er;m '.I!eful3oelr (E!L. 82, J~.2 )~ho'.,J.ld \'08,dt;;Le.te·rL
_-.t.' _

, , 'The: GorflU11,ttee dec ideel 'to delete :s·ect:i.on D_ b;y ;13 .votefJ 't~~ 'ni.;~~e,· w1.-el'] 2
--....-'.•~.~"-_._ ....~---. ,. "., . ~ ." ',".' • I. I :~ ~~-"-.-.""":"'._ ....... -

o.1)sten·t'lon:~;\~: : . ' ~. , •....
__,..........r--~_••

. '
1 /, ~ • i •

-,
TLe!'E) beine no Cc.)lTilent on sectj,on C, 'the OH.AIRHflN nsk;d. Vh(1th~')j:'

r(~)1;;:y'!9netito.t:Lve.s wished. to dtscllss' sr;Jct1:o·nJ).· . \
~, ' ..

~ti.:;)E l~m"Jl.G.BER' (CfJ.l1o.d.nll"onalJ.ed. thl.1.t o;tt,he 1>r0yj.<..,U.::: ll1t:coti,l1G b~'l'e'.l!::\/(

o,8keu for r.n eX}llr.nntion of: the .i:·in:~l pb·d.. ue ~\'t' E.'<'}OtiJl1. D, n.ncl ~i.fl nu explb.ntLtion··

'V1ns t'artLcominr, sho 1(J:'o:p'6~ed. thn'\i 1111 t.ho ,,(o:ltd.lJ 'aftor the expr0r::sion

t1rnbe~Q,tio~nl·lI~j.J.itary Tri'lnulu,ltrti}·Jt~t YiD...'; ,. 't;;./:J 1!hrL~~1e: It ~-:r nny: O"GhN' r::.,~t

cnnliJ:'r.,ry to the purD0008 and l-'ri:~)J't~'l;:'0 of 'tli.' Chqx·t.Gl· or t,Q.f:) Unit,;;cl rbtionr~;fl

sho nJ..tl 1)(:, clclijteQ.',

: . ", " .'

Mr. HQCHE:B'O;RT (.Frviio,:,) ;):th~.b:l;':l~ th<,,·Frenc)::.d().l·j!~[,L'!:;t:(ln W:lf3 oppose'Jcl to

the om:Lssi~)n of' 'the !)hJ:':;'\8~~ in Clueet,11;n,'" vhieb ~uight' a:ppJ.sr 'bo a·.J~f'r8Cn Gcli~tY

of g")Dcci.(li,o·. Th,) Unil:.eCL Nations c.:nld. l1,;.,t :..)~ :1.'00 U;ll'O,(l to .()xtl;)l1.(L 111"O'GQctl::::n t\O
'. ' :' . ... ... ; - ... . .

peo;pl(iwh()f3;; nC.t:t.vi't.::'f)(3 wt:\i'i;} oontrtiJ,'lf .~:) 'Gh~11~:P?Ge8 ,n,!l(l ]X'.r.!lc~.J?lG~~ pf thd

Chartc:r.·.· ! - -

, .
C.c:r~o.o.n, • It

, we.D (Hf:nc.nlt to f~C=)~; how .o.n incli vldlH.:.l cOll.ld, cor'JIiln o.<:rts t:;);'·~r.c\l';/ to th,:!

l>tU~:POSOI:1 and· ?l~j,'lcil)lun -ryf ·tl1\'; ChC'.rte-:r· a'f' 'bhb Un:tt.~d Ifnticnt",' rni.;mt'~irB;:i.~ e>l

wIdell "ins ccnt'iuoc1 tc ElG'lf)1~01C'n [itnte8.
. .' 'M) -

..'

'" .

JJh.", liEVUIJ (Hn:tt61J. f:3·t~.. tGrJ oJ' .1'llner:Le:::,) l'ec;:i:~_Ld thQ.'C.tht)r!:;) W0re

'ohro.zeF.l :in tho C~ln,-!'.,:ttlJ.i,toP of t.he ·Int,ornct:Lonr.1J. Rofue;ee'Orcr:m:ize,tion Q,nlL i.n•. I

'_l.. -- ~T~ ]" -rr,' ""'"" S" ". -}- ,,,.~.j 4 ')I f ~~1"·1r\,.., 1"'1, htq .c'·1 )"i 1'1''';- .' i-e: -'t1'.,o.' -1· •..;, r ,;.. " ,-'r -~ i "'r" 1 .; '-'1" ~n'\J.1~7 \:-i.. J. •. \ l~.":" .~,.,,,L ,';""'. ",{ .. ,.\;~v·,.l.,l ~::), .c.A.:.:'.;,rJ...:.,.n0

i:.~ ~: L,....,.:~ ., L,.L, 'oJ.' J..~ ...... 1'4.1.~v".s ..) 'L-iJ1..l •..,.. I..~ 1-....,.' ... ~IJl,.), 1.. .. ,.

j".rticlo .2)) l'D~'':l{,:.~'':..T.h 3, of tlle lc~tte:t' licc10.rea. that Itt.h/~f.'o r1i;};tt1 nnd. :freedoJl18

mu...v in no CD;X '~8 3Zc::rC beet' contl"J.rJi" to t1l.a IJ1..lr1J(~s·(;, 8 [:,nc1' pl:inc lplv f~ . iA; th'3

Uni t0~1 .iLl.1il.QnEJ. ".



/The dec1uotion

IlCa) The follOWing shall be cOnfJidered as valid objections:

prosecution, or fee.r •••• provided, tb.ese oplnioDs are
not in conflict with the ptinciplos of the United N~tions,
as laid dow.n. in the 1'1'6wnbla of ,the Charter of the
UnltedNatlons .11

( 1)

Mr. BBOH!. (~a.l\iatan) recalled tha.t the Car~adian represenatat:ive had

originally and rightly pointed. out that t.he W01'US, lIor any other act contrary

to the purposes andprinclplel3 of the Charter of the United ,Nations" ~e.re so

vague aEl to be open to abuse by governments wishing to exclude rafugees. Ver;!'

many };leop1.e had at one time or anotheX' committed acts wh~,ch might "';8 regarded

as contrarY to those purposeaanc1 princiJlles,' ~ld tocom'er on COrl'tl'acting St.ates

the deoision as to whether such acts shou~d exclude those who had per~etrated

them from the benefits of the Convention. might 'be dangero1.:ls.

l'l1r. BENIITN (United States of America.) recalled that the Untted States

mamber of tl18 ~~d ho,c Committee had not taken a. ':DOsi t1011 all. the inclusion of the

phras.e, as his GoV'ernme.nt did not feel stl"Ongly on t,he point. lie unQ,Qrstooo.

the.tits pu:r'];Io£Je 'Has to exclude t1 colla'boratorslt
, f'rora. the per'lt~:i:'itfl 01' l'e1'uget~

status. In the aDnex to the Canstltut:lon of lEO, secttoll C1 part I, J;l8.ge 29 ,

it was~~tated that:

1Jb.'. RCCEEFORr (France) pointed 'out \ that, article 30 of the UnJversal

Declax;a ti,o:n atftted that "nqthing;.in this Declaration rna;]' be interpreted as

im.:plying for any State, group or person an,.y right to engage :tn any activit~'•• ,

aimed a-b,i:,Jie' destJ:'\.1ctionof "a:n~" of the l'ig..1.ts a.nd freedoms set fol'th he:t:einfl~ >,

The Declaration had therefore provided. for the possibility of e~ inc1ividual

engagin,S i? activities ooni;J:'~ry totll8 principles of the Charter.

m!AC ..7!Sn.16o".
l''ige 16

Nr. ROCEEFom (France) dre'lt. attention to the fact that art1.cle 29,

paragraph 3, ot' the Universal Declaration of R1..1l:narn Rights stated that:

"Those rights and freedoms may in no case be exercised .contrpery to th8 p"1rllos€lS

and 'Principles of the United Nations'!, whereas article 30 provided that nothirlg

in the Declaration "ma;r be interprete(l as. im]?lying for an;r State, group or person

any right to engage in any activ:l ty or to perform any act a.1med at the

deatX"\lction of' e:ny of the righ'ti8 end freedomsaet forth herein" •



~- "

E lAC'. ~/$R,.,3,60",
l't\~e 17 ",: ~~',,::,},

'1', 'The"deducltlon to be drawn from "thcise texts was that -it was :poa~.ib10 for

e,n i~d~~~:lCIU~l to 'commit acts contrary 'to the purposes ~l1d}?riI1Cl~~=!-~~.~q:rth~!,
; .. ~ I .; .": '. ...., • '._ ~ . ..1, . I '. ' .

, Oharter; and t..'1e French' delega.tion didriotccmGid~rthat,a:'Bover.nmen,tc9ul d

involve the l'espons1bllity' ofthei'United,~Nl1tioI}.sl)Y"XlrIJtecti~g~,i~~a,iY'i~ual
g~{ity" of 'such acta." " ' " ' ,,'

".. ; , ~l .'
.' f' •.,' ,. ".

: :' F"tlrthe~r~, ,tpe "fOl"ll1Ulil. proPosed on 'the point" was' ieee seV8:t:;ethan tha,'t! .

embodied in the con~tit:utio~oi lEO. ' The French'delega.t-ion:wou:ld be:. unable:~9
accept a text lacking such pI'ovis:ton. ;: :':

, -
'. 111'. DEsAI (In~i:;) oPPo'sed the' delet:ion'of: the phrase "or ':my other

8,.qt contrary to the p-drposei:i and pri:l.1cipleaof. the Oharter' of the :UIi.it.ed .. " , ,

N~tion~,'1 fro~' se~,tiOl1 D. DUJ:'iIig th~ war Yeat·s I wHile deaHng with, r.ef.ug~ea :'
I •• .,' •

, ~lho h~ ~rr;tved at Bomba.y1 he had nea eXJ;lerience· of several cases whe:re .. , ."

individ.~~J. ;~fugees h~a 6omm1ttod bffenc~aagairtBt the nationallawe:.OOd'~soof
~ne caa~ 'i;h~~ea refUg~e, ;Uiming a licensed 'hotel had refused to' ad:lilit'c91ot,~ed '

IJeople. In such cases, the:1rid1vidual refugee' woUld be 8.6tin-g contrary ,to· the

pur}lCisea and principles 'bf th~ Chaxter and should not enjoy·tbe·"pl7otection of'

the;Cohv~mtion.: As such acta wot~ld .constitute violation of the Universal

Declaration.,ot Ru~n Rights, ox', of' ar.t~cle 2 of ti~e 'c~n~ent1on, 'l'Th:i:ch required

all ,refugees toobey the national I~WB 'ot-the 'country 'in which th~'y were \' ' .
r~~i4.ing; )J.e ~ggested t~at the phra~e :tri,:'sect:l:ori D to' which the Canadian

. ,r.epf'ea.ent.ativ~ had ,~'ken exceJ?tion ~ight'be 're'l"o:rded to ma]ce the disqual:i:t'y~ng
cla.uEl~ ~;e ·prec'ise. He did' not beiieV:~ that' Gove:rPll1entsthat ratified ,thE?

.; - ~' ' .. :..... .. .

Convent:t.onwould not' administer th.e dil3q,iialifying pro-risions' sympat'heticallyJ

but thoy must be pre~ise. " ..... , .,'

, .

, ':.. , ' In 1"e sponse' to a: reg,uest by Mr.' F.IT:ARIn:EY (u~:t tod "I(i.hgdotti) J
'. , . '.

~. ~I;1REY '(Secretariat) ''told tho COmInittee that' section D bad' ~been arJil,fte<i

by.' aW~;king ~01.tp of t/h~ Ad hoc' Comnittee'~ ana. that· no; record ..had been k@:pt

, of :itS~d~lib~ratt6ns; the ';~;aphha.d:not·bee~ afscuasi9d.in the ~lLh?.c:.'"
COn:m1tte6 when the "I-TOrking' g:l,~OUp t S draft'had, been adopted' •



I '

lIn genel,a,l, .

Mr'. 1lERNSl'EIli (ChUa) wa~ shu not ooh~inoed that individuals aa· 'UCh ~.:.:•.

cot.'lld be gullty of acts contrm.'y to the purpc»30s and pl'1.nciples of the'· 6hal't~l!'~ lr
sincet,he' 1'0sponsibiHtieS under' that Charter devolvedonlY upon States. He'read

certain pal'at?t'l.phs:ofthe Cheliter in the Charter deaiing w:tth purposes 'and .:":

principles, and inquired of the.French represontativo whetl1cr h1ocountry, for

example,vTould ,refu·~e,.the status of );'efugee to a person" who ·had at. some time

expressed opposition t9 theriehto:f' aelf-datermiriation" whicll we.s one of the

purposes of the United Nat:i,ona.

Chile, or any other,.State,could,' of' couJ;'ss, on its own. re:sponsibility,

grant such !lersona th~. :reatment ltthought fit), bu.t ·heyr:l.shed topoln't out tha.t

refugees could. enter French.territor.,y very easj.ly, and tha.:t the French Gov8:rlUllsnt

could ~o~beoblige.dtogrant,i.ta :protection to every:one, ~ncluding persons

who pursued a :policy cont,rary to theairaa of the Charter. ,

Mr .• HENKl:N (United. States of America) dreyl attention. to article, 14,

paragraph 2 of the unj.ve.~'eal Deq.l.aration of Human Rights,. which stated that the

right it enuncie;~ed"mj.Bhtnelt .be invoked in the case o:t'pers0cutions genUinely

arising from non-political orimesor from acts contrary to the ':purposeaand

priI:\QipJ,QB of ·the .United Nations. Article 14 decla,red the right of. every

person to: seek asylum from Il6x-se.c.\ltion, but the Second IJaragre,phehowed clearly

that su'ch;.right was deemed .notto, o:x:::tsttn the.case of a person being Pl'o.s0c\.lted .

for acta contral,"",V to .the plll'poaes of the United Na.ttons.

Mr. ROcIIEFORr (Fl"s.Ilee) thought that 'the discuss:lon .we.s an e.cadem:l.c
I .' ... '. . -' .: .' ".

one, alnee the p!'oviai0l'f. in question wou,J,d onl;y bea.pplled vel;yrarely.
", .... !. .

E/AC.7/SR.•..16~." '.
liaS' 18 ','~:' . ~

Mr•.FEARNLEY' .(Un:l.ted Kingdom) pointed ou.t that 'the parallel drawn

by thereIJr:e~e~tatiVif)o:f'the UnitedSt~te8 betwesnthe Universal Declaration of.. .

. .'.R\.UlIan Right's and'8J] int,ernational covenant was not valid •. The formor was a
declarationa! aim~ ~d princip1es,whilethe1atter' was a bincUng document

. defining tho obligations 01 .the· Oontracting Parties.



In t36'il,era:l, h~ ,a~,eeP,tl1at:'if ,~Y' PF0"riston wa~" to pe':irtQ:ll1ded:i:ri artiole

1 oftheC,Glnven~i,o.n ,ex,::lu.ding :1199;L,labora.torstl, froUl the 'b~n,e:f':tts of' refugee'

statu,~,it, apQul~( ,b,e: ,~r.e, clearly :wordS;d.. As it stood, he, cquld not, suppor.t

it, and wou;Ld"v:ote,. for the propo-?al of, the representative' pI' 6a:nada."

• • • • • .~ l. • '. ,.....

The CJ',JI.IBM~N~inted out, ,1:hat a.rticle 14, pal'~g.raph.?, of the.

Universal Dec.1.~~:r';'J:bil')n l)l'Ovided that"'the right of aaylurn"misht not be invoked

in the case·.Ot p:i>oseo'utionsgenuinely arising from'a.ets ccintrarYtothe'ph~poBeB

and pririciples;of the UriitedNatloriB~ ~hat'~or'd:Lrig'was fa.:rlllOre definit~' than:;'
the wording, of, 'se'etion D' as i it stood in the ':Frencli' draft definition.

'.....

Mr. J3EI{N'SI'EIN (Chile) reminded the reprel3entative of FrtaJ:l,ce . that the

text under discussion)lwh~chwas of FX'er~o4 origin" said" tha~, Opntract,llf8 States

shOUld ~~J~:cbnfe:t' -th~'bene~its of tllEl'COI;\.Vent:ton ~n ~~el"~on 'W~9 ha~·act~d. .
.. '" ..' . I .'. • , .".. :,. . - ,. . ... ', I

contrarj", :to,the,J?urP:ise~ and i>rinqip~ea' of, the 'Unit~d Nations. That :p~oYiSion
was m~li~~,' ~ot' o:pt~ti;e. '. " ",'.' , .. ",.

'" '. . '. :"', . ,..... .", 'Ii,"',

Miss MEAGHER (Canada) said that her main obj~ction to the last
.' '. "J- ;' ; ", ,: ," • , ',.. •• ':, '-,.' .'. '. . " .'.' " : ., . • , .

llhraseof section D had been pro:mpt0d by the va.gueness of the :pnrasing • The,:_
0,;" ', ..r·~ ...: ~"'. ~.. ' " : ~. ~ ~ '. '.' . . . ..'.:' , . '. . - • ..', , .

idea' 1t contained might haVE! B. certain "value, end she ,~ou.:I:d :there;'Qre 'W.ithdraw ,.,'
.... ', .' r ,,' '.: I.,. " : ~., ~" :• .'~. . :. .. . .' '. . . . I' 1. . ~ c ,

her proposal that it be deleted, ~ propose instead t~atthe9~af~ingsub-
f .' ',. •

o01nD1ittee whieh 'fras to revlse pBl"/?,graph 3 o:fsl3ct1on A should also revise

section,D With a :view tom:~k1.ng its :meaning,cle:8.1;'er. She ,',re:serye,d ·:the';rlght,. ..' '. '" '. ~ . . "

howeyer I, ,to make a l\1im:1.1ar pr,oposal,. for' ame:ndPl8nt When thE1matt~X'.c,eme· bef"ore :',

the Comm1~te~ ~ga41.. ' . ' ,. .' ',','

'i,h.• de: A'Ii3A (MeXic6) j' ~ThiJ.e ~ot-q~e~tio~~ngi the: 8000. faith of the;

r~llresenta.ti~{e.d:f.' F,ranee, recalled that :thez:e ,haq.,peen, in's:~anoes1n whfch

't;r~ts had )~P:l'/ls~~ed ~eir politi'cal enemies on the'J!r.etexf.tnat>theywE)l's'," "

enemif?,~ qf'oeIn9cracy andof,theU:p.ited }~ati6n.s~ 'In,pr<,wid::1.ng f~:V -cases -of "
:political :persecution, therefore, the Committee shOUld avo'icl restrictive;;langt"ase:)

Which would be open to abuse Q He therefore sUJ;rported the last -proposal of the

Canadian reprasente.tiva.



. ,.
;:,

E/AC.7/$.160··
~~e 20

, .

. ,,' {I1r~ ROCHEFORr (~ixice)obaerVed that'for the time beil~ it ims

not ~Ciuest'ibn of: ·leg:J.·slating· onth~ rj.@1t ~f ~~y1um·.MOl"eOVer , ~ he. 'Would.'

repeat onc'e' more/ und'er the 'terms' of article 14 '~;f" the Universe.l DEloiar,at'lo~':"
of Human Bights 14Thici' right mfJ,;Y not be inv~imd' ill the ~a.ee of J.j~O sec~lt:L'6!113 ",

genuinely ariS~~~ fromn~m-p:>liticalcr::l.mes or from acts oontrar:r to the:
. '; ," , :.... . l ' ••

'PUl:'POBElS end p:t';1.'\1ciples of 'the Unj.t,e9 Wati.ons. 1I

'.'. ' ' :

A refugee who, .I;3,S in the case 'clted by the Indian representatlve,'

prac'tisedrac~a'1disc::d.minat3,on, would· be 'thereby abusing the hesp.itali'ty of'

the country 0+ re::f'ug<;l.. Ifit ~rero intended tOP.:J:'otoct such a refugee i the···.. ;··,

result would be to grant him treatment that placed him e.bove the J.aws of the

receiving country,: ;; ~.

,
If, however, C~i?"F'~r. any other State accoded to, the C()~Ventt9n,.that.

would not prevent ,that country ~orr.. gra:ntJnc an er-try vlsa to I>eJ::",80n~ ~.,ho
. ; • . ' J",' ' '.

would elsewhere be conside~ed as undesirable; but, by so doing, tha~ state
should not be able to engage the responsibility of the Un:1,teo. Nat'iQIls.

Mr. Fl1J.ARlI!IEY(United Klngdo~)supported the Canadian propos~l th8..t~h~, .'
, '.... . '. ," . '

matter be referred to the drafting sub .... c01'!'JID~ ttee, .end expressod, the hope .that· it
. . . .., .'

'Wonld be,a~le to. reaoh a satisfactory conclusion. oil at J.east SOlllf) of the very

diffiC'l.l!t :POint~ which i:1ere to be referred toit.

Mr. HENIaN (Uru:tedStat,es of .ll.merlca) aleo SUPIio:l.'ted tho Canadian

proposal, and; suggeste'dthat the .drafting eub-comrrdttee'should bear :i.n mind 'the

Chai:rmAn1 s indication that the dl'afting of e,rti.ole l~' , pare,graph 2; of the

Un:l.versal Declaration was more lucld th8J.? 'the draft. of' section D under d;t.scussion.
," . .." ..,. .' . ,,'.' '; . . .

It!~~l2~_l!~~_~-E~l[..k~_,;:~ql'~~~f2.~i1Eg S?.£=09minitte~.
!ind , O}1.....'t:+1e :t'EF_~~~....:eF~!!;."of,t~!.Il.~1h..~~j£~~P":~9p~~.~oUld b.~ ..

!.ade uE '2£... the r~.p~t!~~.t':~,\';l.. ·9l.t Can~~EJJ:~.z .Fr~~22J_~he !Jl1tt~d. IS:tnSdo,ll!
El.p,O. thEi Vnited St~tes of America", .

i • f! It,...... .f........~..Il_' ....._ .. _

....'\'

/Spea.king to



\ E/AC.7!SR.16.o
P48" 2l···· .• ':', ':

3

Ll.

~e'-

. . . . :~I

:3;PfJaking t9aectiQ+l'E, .~i ,~.(tin1.te4KiIlgdom). a~i~.,he, had

,: a PX'opOIJal ~o make, whi,ch ~ouid. to a~hi~ ~jcte,;lt depend ~'n 'the ~11i.ai~~rafting of
• ...., • ',- p-.

sect,-;.ol1. A•. He Sl~g6es~ea.. t.ha'b aee'\t:l.onE, pal·agl·a.:pb 1, ahov..ld be revised '\'.0
" .-.. ," '. : .' .. " '.

read ~ hflho> h/:l.vtng no nationali t~; ~. ,t~:J.~1. l:'et,urned to the' country of his former

haM,t.nal re 8:l~lE).1lCG" •

~1r. df)~\I;B.A (Hexi co) said that if further· consideration were being

give:ri te scotton'1\:) l1G.·wiahod 'formally to Pl"OPO sa that thO' drafting sub-oomIlli ttee

should lnc:Ludo in it'· specific ln0r.:rt.;i.0ll of refugees from S:p~in.

The O~J.]VAN req~estod the Committee to confine its attention to

slc;c:tion F., and said that any <t1rectivetn ,the al'afti.ng sub.commJtttee on' .

sr.:c'l.~~on j\ mtght be moved at :a later stage •. Howover,th!3 suggestion of the

Mcx' C[!.ll 1'0"91'8 sonta.t:tv(-)seemeu. to 'be a sub sta.ntlve one .. l'lh1ch would best be

l'a,~, ,1cd1'~:11011 '{,he CCl1luuit+,{,G hc,;, l'<'loe'l'ved e. nG\f draft fl'om the Draf',t1ngConmtittee.

1:1', Iii.:n\~I:IH (U~l:. "Lc: !}. P,te.t'iJS of' A!1lfi.dca) called attention to the

Bugge st~;01:. iJ hE)· b'Jc1 :pnt,:eQ:'/li~l:':.'a. thOl\J.;"!:;lYio\tf3 del in cormexion witb. section E.

He &skGd. tl~at. tl:ll)ce SU,I:;~~(jStiOl1S 'should a+so be referrcd to the drafting

mfD~c'om1l1i-ttoe.j whtch') he md1red) shoulil also. revise section E.

" T;he CHAIRMAn read out fl'om the SUll'1D18,ry :r,ecord ,the suggestions made, .

'by the. Un~tea. States !'epresent€l-tlve all section E, apd aaked 'Whether there wouJ:t;1

bo f?JJ.y objeot,ion to the dra.fting sub"polJ'J!l:tttee taking them into oonsideration

in rov:t Eling sec tion .E ~

Mr., eRA. (Ch:tua) askqd 'Wh~the:t' the pl.1raae ~fne voluntarily makes a

new olai~ for tho pl'oteoUon at tho governnlGnt of his. former nationality" in

sF;;ci:.io!l E, :p[:n~a.gra..ph. 1, implied that the ref'ugee ,in question had lost his

nationality'., In that c,asa, paragraph 2 was redundE'Xlt.

IiIr. JIENIo:N (Unttoa Sta.tQS of. .Amorica) rocaJ..lod.' tllat he hac,1 QxprGsaed

thA v:Lo'W tJ:lI~:l; tho vT<;l'l1. "fOX'OO!,fl in th~tt plwase had boon includod as part of So

nri. st.l'Cl.w,'111.l.tlon, ~md shonJil lx~ omit'\"'o<l.



/r!tr. FEARNLEY

..,. ·r
"j'

• • • ~', I'

'Mr.' FEAIIDrr.EY' (tJnftod 'K1;nedafu) 'iho1Jshtthe -:provj,~iqn'd'la: n~t ,m~an
that the meri,:' fac~ :th~t a refugeQ' ~\a'ght"'th'; :P~Qt€)cti,~l1.·'qf his ~Y~;Il!J1C!mt'

. . I.. ' , ,,' " ".' . .

should oe GUff1.oi0rit to cl'epJ."ivo 'j;i~l. at tho sta.t1:l80;frefngeEh I."G "{ould, no
, ;: .' ~ '.' • • ". ,1 ":,, ~. -, •• ' t ',",} . ~ ~ :,\ ,:' : , ' ..', . t. . .

dou1)'G 1)0 nEiCCl;lsal'y, in add.,:ttion, t<:n',llt(! n~,tl;l.~iilt ,to ha:vo ~et.w~th ,s, fe.;voura1;lle
• h'. ' • '. • ..' . :. :.' ',.' '.".' ;' '"' •

rQCl:.,pt..L01J:~ ,,,' '

Mr~ BOQEEJj'O..~ (W~AC;e.}''Ptli1TtO'~'',Q,J.lt: ~,a~'tpa)(9'Po,~·;lIdl\~YSdon:t .~
• • '. . .' '. ,." i ,; .. '. ~ .. :" • ' " ••. ' .•

]£:;..~1~r2!~~lf, (lI,of'.t~iq_ oount~y;¢:f' :h:t..a~ nationality!') ShQlf~p.< :be" sub ~tituted for'

-tho vorus ~1~~.t..1?~v.2.JL'?nt~ ll.!£L~J&.,l!,~. -Il:.(:~~S):~J~~~" ("of the C.,p1~1!ltry of his,
;... .... ' .

£2.rE!£!. nu:t,·~onal:,1. tyfl) in. pal'at~ra~l.l,J. ",-:" c~pct:lol1 E. ,," _,"

Ropl~rtng to No.~. F'~.f.Im:rIJrr (Uni'1:;od K:i.:!lf1dom) 1 who had e'nquired'the exact

1l10aning of tho :,;"'l'aAo H~lhe:nllO vo1.unt(U':U..;jf makos ~ new claim~r :tn tho. same

l)tlrngraph, hG so.:J:d ,tJ1~':( the "~~~e-' might' ar~so1 ':for's·:x:axn.plE? 1 of a refugoeEl;sking .. "

th0 Bovf;rrun~'mt of t,1;e' CQurttry ~f' hi a no,t:l.onality f;t': a' pa~s]ort Ol~ fo'!, ' ","
. . .' ;i·. .' j " •. .' •• '

.... '.
p:t:'o'tGCtiO:"l il1 a privat6 mattor. '

.Mr. }'OCHi!:)TORJ.' (IT:i:.£.t·100) W~A~ tt1.lt+i~1il .uno,.blE) tao.ccept that j,ntorprotation!,

Tho Fr(u;ch d·()l<3.g~,tion con8ia.OJ:'O~,. that, it 'W'~~ t\?~1l rofugoD tL) mako up his mind~

II~;: could :no"\; run W:l.th thy fox ClUG htll'lt,if:l,th t;h!);1,'hou;nus Dyseeking, tQ retain his ..

refuGeE) status and ~yet e'tihi::: SUn~l) t;LiTh.:l claim, 'tilE1 protec'tion of' tilE)' G~~erl1mont

of Ids Eatl()r~a:l~"ty. .':f.1hf) ve'r;y fact that a l"7)fl~,w;,e,.ljLsl<ed. h:ls Consul fo'!, proteot:ton

vms prpof,t.hat he could return to ,his own cou.l.t..l~~1'.vrith9'q,t'fop.r,and such a step'

I'lhciUld ~:rf:tCt:' to, dOll~~"'':o hinr of the status of ,rQ£ugf;lo, -even if it: did hot nlBot

with a favourable roception. ' .

l-'!l~. 11IDHCl]I\ (~Tn:l.ted.'Sta'tos ot, AmGric4) ,thought 't..hat section 'E,L

pBJ:'(;l.eruph 1;I'10111d be, .~la:rli'iQ,9-,if 'sect,lpn;,:A woro sUc'Ct~lss:fully re'-drE~fted"i,

0()ction E 'Wf3,S':!.~ effoqt: thi;:.· obV'prao 01' soctiOli A."In. th~"lat:tbl"" 11> wasstartlOd

tho:\:. a p0rson 'N'~S' a re;~e:08 wh~n_,:h() was ',unvr:l:-l1if1-€ t,o aif~:r.l. hi~S~lt"bf :t.hQii;':·:

prot.oct:l.on oi'hiagoYernmcnt, and ins6cUon E it was statad that. vlnen ho
" _,' ,'. ...'" ,., _ -', '"., , ,'.,' '. (., " . ,",,: ··~"l-. '"

lrillingly l'b ...availodhimse.1f 41f'" .that iJroto0t:ton'bo cbasc,d' tb be) ci rofugoo.
• ," I , • .. j :. ,"'" -'; . ~ .'., :." :.! . . .' .

.'.. ....



should ,be
. -

. ,

Mr. Fm.mNLEY (Un:ttc;la. Iarl~~.om) S'llfmosted that if'the rcpresen'tati've of

France bolievecl there vlel.'8 no cases in which a rst.Ugee W1;0 claj.meq.the

'Protection' of his'national government would U8 refused, he (the French
l'epl~esentativer lliigl1:t, meet the legal scruples of' the UnitedKlngdom. c1elegatlon

a.ndegl<ee to re~araft, the para.~e,ph so as :,to proviae for the po 681011ity ~ whi~h

could not entIrely be l"Uled cut, of, tne rejection of such a claj,:pl, for na:blonal

protee t1.en., '••

. The CWIRMAN recalled' that the Unlted Stat.es represenJ"ative. haa.'

formal.1.sr prOl'lO'sed' the ref'orral,of' section E to the Drafting Sub..ColTJIllitte~,.

!Ie ruled ·that on1;y' points "\<rhich had been discus~edin the fullConnnittee shoUld

be so referrecl, namely, the opening sent~nce'of section E and pi·lragra.phs 1. ~nd.. .

4 thereof. At the recmes'G' of Ivh'. HF:l'TKIN (United StateS of A:rl1erica.), he addQd,

paragraph 2, 'vhich "las in Iised of :l."e "''I'Tord.lng.

~., ~aEl £LGEilJ.-lCi ~Lthf- 1Ja;ss~'.Be.s lri~~j..o:,n.~E·.J)r .J;pe Chp.p.:rman
!2r~l:;r\3d to tJw' Draft,ina S~~1j"C0l1111~ittee~ ' ,
~- ~, .. f~------.·,.~

Mr •.~ (United Kingdo2iJ)e,EJ1ted. again what gov(;l!'PDl€lnt would be

protect:l.ng a re,fugee ~h08e ~iaj,~ ;to~~ga,:t~1 'his f;r~~r"pationaij;tyhac: bl;)on.

rejopted 10 .~

Mr. P.OCBEFORT (F.:t·anco) affil'lnSd t·hat, he Jmew of no case of any .. , '. ,~

refugee in Francs who ha4 £:Ol.lghtthe '!)};'otli:ictj.on of his Constll' in vahl. As

a mattel' of fact; the count!'i/e~ from which the ;t'13:r:-~Bees,ol'ig~natednot only

dld,r~ot. refu.se ~9 aocord their protection to .persons claiming it, but on tlJ,o

'contra,;Y spug'i1t to att~act. tl~eIll. 'pack to ,thoir h;Jri;e' tel'ri'tor:t .. '

Mr. CHi\. (thina) consid(~red tha'ii a rei\lgeG. who manifested his

intentlon of returning to his cOulltry of or:tgin, habitual'residenco or

ne,tlonality thereby' ceased t.o be 8, l'efugeo •. An example wa,s provic1,e9. by the

caSG of t.he two Russ"ian 'Pilota 'who had Sotl@1t United States protection, one

. of whom had. subseClw::~.tlY'QXPX'esst1d thl) desirE; tcrreturn to. h16 native country
, . '

and had been 'enablea.to' do ,so.



E/AC.· .•. 7/SR.,I60 "
page 2~' , " .,:

The CHAIRMAN 1 in reply to a question"y the Un;Lt~4, ,K.~n.g~o~...
• ,; .'. :~,',. '\" '~;l" ., ~ .' ~ ...,~I:,. ~i .... ;.' ~'.,' ~ ", "_":'~'!"'" ......,.."

representa:tivs' on the' 'POsfti6n'~i th 'ri:igai:'et to ,SG'ci~l?n J\.'.?37 ~h~,c,h1?-0, ~o:r~l

deci eion h~d beerita;ken, ea±a:'he"'as~~mcid that:'~e" C6nllnittee hai' ~g;'eed .~;'.:a
re-draft of the flrst part of Section A on the lines suggested by the United

Kingdom rep1'6uentativs'l' put might 1~iEib. to ,rGtv,1·n':-t.d,the'q~'est1onafte~; it had.
. .. ,

recetvod th.e Y'(;:'P(Jrt ~'9~· th~:,praft1p.8 SUb~Connni ..t"e6e"., ':': :. .. .",., <.

Mr. OAmERON PUIG (Me:X:icoYu~ged ~tliat ..th~' .Coinrditte~' 's.h~Uld c~mp~ete ,:

itsd1sc.usaion of. Section A for'the gJici~~e' o:rth~D;'~,ft'ing S~b~Conun:ltte~. '
.", . ," ,. . .~'. .',

, . " .... '

It was 80 arr:v.'eed';' ,
~.:......--..~,.~~.... . .', ,-

Mr.' DErJJAyJii (Belgium)' .1~~cal;t~d',,~~1? ,th~ Belgian, delegationllad.. :::',:' ','.

favourea. ave).'Ybro~d' ae~i~iti~~ of fu~ tl;lrrd·llrt7fugee~'. Such a· defini tion .

precluded ~y enl.1merati0l1 of cates0r~,e~. As the ,Belgian~el~Bationcontin\l~d '

to maintain tn-it gene;ai pO~1t1CI~, i t,could ;LQ'b 1611d i t,:t:iI' su:p~rt to a te+t; 1p.'

Whioh, for exam~le1 speoific political r~gimes Were me~tion~d.

Mr •. HErnaN (United States of A~l'ioa) said his ,<1,elegation maintained

the :pOsition it had v~ic~dthe prG~iOuSde.;w~tb. rfJ8a,..~d·'~oaectj:on A, .and ' ,

. wished the Drafting SUb~CoIDmittee to conSid~r,~E)"woJ:,'ding paragraph 2 j •end the
'. . '. ,.. • ': . '., '. j, I·'··

deletion of the. phrase IIor oircuml;ltanoesd~:rectly,resulting from such' events.'t", .

fr~~a.gr~:p-lJ. 3. " ":," ," " ., . " .

'T,he C1IAIBMAW expresse¢l. the: fe.~r, that :l.f, ,the' DrafMng Sub..cominittee

.had to deal with mOl~e than the three speoi:f1c points already entrusted to itr
its work lToulcl be unduly protrac~ea,o W~tll,,:reg~l'cl tpthe United States prolJOsal

. '. . .
to dels,te the ,phra8e:~:rom };aragraph 3 of a,ection 1}" he felt, ~s 3.w ~lad fel':t.' about"

the. Me~ioen proposal,relating to .Spanish re;f'ugesEl1 that a,:)?oint of P:~'J~~\dple", ' ...

was iiwolve,d lrhich sho,.ud be ttlO'lred as a fo:.twal ame3:1dmentj.n the ~.\ ,:tJ.LUJ,l \:,tee', .'

.' .navinS,elici ted the .assent of' the tT~ite";~tateS aJ;1ctMlilxioan' l'e);>:(:'6 ~enta,ti va a, ,to ',.'
I ,',. 'j' : ,'. • ..... ,. ., ,.4..." ••

. tha.t view~ he p!'oposed that further discussion of' ,tJw definition 'of th~' term" .,' '.
:Il . : It· " ,,'.. . , , . . ' . ".

refugee S~oUld b~ susp~Ild.~(l till the D7:d:i'ting Sub"C';fxnmi,Mae' ,q. report hap, b,een

recei'ved. In the' looantim0, ,'th~ Contilit:Ge~'~110~ld 'dec:i.de;~he,the~:i. t';:lahed' to " . ,'.::,
'; '. " -',,,. • , .'~, '. ••• ',' , ., .,'. • ., '. ...••• , ....~' a ... , ••

jdl scusa any



;.f', •

.. '.. ..\r, ~ ..~~

E/AC·1.lqP.·~60 ,_
Pags" ~5 ;,;; .~. <

.~',

discuss any of' the dther points raised in connec'tion with the dt;aft Conve.ntion,

such as the p1"eambie 1 the reservations clause, the ted~;ai"state:~iaueeend':":

cq~~p.,~~;l;,;,fl1?:Pil;;lC,fl:t:l.:~;:C~US~".~, ..thE?' 'W:o:t;ti,~n8_ 9%' ;tl1.~ :pr.9y:i~1()n·:··th~t r~fugeee

8hotq,q.,,~~q~~.:p:e '~~le.;';SaIDJil::tJt~I1~e'~*"~~'o:t~el;',~~l~,ons ,or, ..~~tional~, of. the cO\:lPtry;,.
. '. " . . .' ;... . ~. " ',. ..'..

receiving them.

.. ~'. F,EA.RN:tEY (Un:!,ted K1nadom) said hie, delegat1011 had been opposed
: ' ..n" _,'"f ",l '. ,1 .. r .:' :: .';:"'.: : ~''': .'t:.. · 2:. -.~, ' ;,: .. .'. • • . .•" , ,. . , . " . '

to any .d.e'te:~;Led~i~c~a~ion,ot: th,a dr8.ft COnVE!ntion.:'· While he had riot formally
:.. ," .......•.:..... ~.~.:...~.' ..... ':", :~.,:l:. .".;:, ;:'; .. ' ". '~.' _.,'.. . :' ... '. .,.' .~ ,':,' ',' .... :~..

contested the' decision to discuss the defin:ttioti of the term .. refugee lS and the
.~."',,,' , ',. " .

preamble, he could not agree to carrying the discussion of' detail any further.

The federal' State::61aukl6 'and· colonial application clause had been'JJufi'iciently

disbuased'iif;ie;notherconterit J ahd ",thefltlaldec:Leion :was for'''.the GeneraJ;

Assembly to take. . It would oe unfruitfUl to discuss "a' re serva;;lons'clause when

tl1~, ,6r~iC'les: ~o:,wh:::1;oh",~.#h'ilJ;"Vat1ons 'W()ul.d ap1?J.y h~ not \Jeen :f:'+~~l3;.Y, ~orm'\llated~
, . ., . .' ' . ~'. ..... :

He the~'~o~~e"tt:q;t'~~lY".move~.~l:J:l!;l.t"once ;t1¥l dlac1..\Bf:j:i.on on t11« QEffinition.aIldtlfe .

p~eamb),~,;h~p. .b~~;u" concl.uQ.® ~ ,..t419'C~ ttl1i~ 'slN~ld, ref.r~1n ;from. entering,j;nto".,
;. , , . .

~rt~1.' ,:dl:)~~~.s':.Qf the, draft ,Conventioll~',,:,',' :,' " . :,', I

,:,,\,',:;;:,1', '~1r~:':B:ENlm(United'States of A*l"ica)' aupported' the Vnlted Kingdohi:'

propOB~i-,<excep.tinrespect' of: the rese~tions 'cla1,.1se; on' which 't:Qe'Ad.. hoo' ;,., •...

:CoiiJtn:ittee':hha: 'expressly a:eked'for: guidance. ';W1thregardto the' federal'Sta.t.e

and,' \'~o'lon1'fil"appli'd~:t.1on c16iusea, 'he would Bupp6';rit a"formal' proposal to refer

those questions to the GeIler~l At;lsembly f<{l"; de,t~l,"m1natiQtl of~e pr;ip"ci:l?les

'W~,iohyoula. aP'Pl,:r in t,he ct'l:se of the d:I'aft Covena:nt on l.iumanRighte. .
~;~~'.~';' ~: .:' ~'.I" ~., ,',.: "';', .1',' ••: .: '. '.. . . -i.'. " .~. :.' :' ". ','.. > .... :. • ." , ... .- ,

"J;' " :ivIr.,: ItQCHEWOH.r:(Fn.lno~) ,thOUght, ,t;P~t ,the .Qoxllln;l:ttee, 1~, it did, not.'.d;raf'li

the cla\l:f!~ :t;'~l~ti:nS\"to.,. ,re~erye,'t:~.Q':p,a,,; sh,p'uJ"d'l e..-~, lea~t :l:J:;ld~cat-e what, tha:t C_~fL'!lB!9

shOUld ,:Q9~ta~n;. ':,,~Ol1, t4~'.._Jn9~nt" l~e pro,WEleq th~:t!, the pX:l?,a~b,le »G9.oP:FJia.e,~ed,~:;.,

• ~J'. .' ..

.. ".,
Jl..... "

:.. ," ,;' " .. ,. ',' .

,~ 'l' • •....\.•

••.:":: '> : .'

:- ':.~.
. ,~\ ,...... ~ ... : ',. '::~' ..

. ~ .. " '..

.~ .-
,,'. '" ..,.. ' "

,~ .'. '"",.;.
j .... d

.... .~ ".: ',' " N,""

- ,,-~

. ;' .. ~., ~:.~\ .• ;:

/prea:mole to dr';'



... ", ,,~ ~

/The last
"_1.' \,

MJ.'. JWCImF'ORT (France) 1 analysing theemendm~n)j..su~~~tecl, byp1s

delegation (Iii/L.8l) 1 first observed that~. i:~~"':pi?in~i:Pie'of !~~··~~~~~bi~·a.:td.~~t
~:'. '" ( ••••• .' \ ~ ••• ,\ ••_i•• ,':" ~~ ~.'.'" •••• ,. i'/',", • ',"

a:ppear to be in dislJute. '" '"
• • • • •., I " • : ',' ::.'::" ; ._ • " • I ,. .1 " ' ,r·' (

The purpose. of the fifth, J?aragra~ was to proVide the necessary link 'between

the Oon.vention and. 'the 'Work of the High Commissioner' a Oft'i.ce.

. The .'VTQrd:tpg ,. :pr.o]oaed by the French. cle.1tegati,on ,..:p.l;'esente<lth~ :·.:pr.qb~em i of·,,: . , .
.'. ,.: .. , . .' " . . '.' . , ", '.

refv,gees in .terma that 'w'ere equi tabl.e both for' th~ refugees . themselves :'~ 'fQ:r,
,..,' ., '. .;, . .; ,. .

the coun~iesreo~1,v±h~ them. . , . . ':. :;-. '. "'; " " ,': '

-:- . The:' ideal' wouidumoubtedly ''Be ;~-ro.; place':refugees on an: e'qUal' f06tirig J:ftli: .'
thfii:'Oi t:tzena, Or 'the' oountries of'l'efuge; ··fn·'coirf'oi:.Mi tY' ~Tith tii~ 'pr:fn:c1:Pi~:' :'61 .... ' .; .
non..d;tecr,lminat:tOli' ·set forth in the Unive;i.'sal Declaration of Hwnan :R1ghts:.,~ 'BU:t '.;i

even 1n···dovnt1'fes~Thic:h,·.likeFr~nce:.:pursued·a very liberal" re'oept1on policy;'"

it was not Possible' to grant refugees emdtJ.i the ',sime' treatment 'as ;riathcinala~'" ,
Consel1ue:iJ.tly,wh,lle. thf;:l first ;p!',;,.aGt'aphOf.the French ,ara,endmpnt 'r~caU-ed the..... , ' . ' . '. '. .

princ1:p,le ot:. nQp.-disc;t':trni~tiqn" the .second ,p?-ragrap1J. spoke .of l;I:;ss.uripg r.e:fu.g~elil;·.::
. '. • • • ,'.. ,. • I .' ,

ll.the 1-T{des't pos!31ple,exerc.is.e of t4-e fundamental rights' at1d. l~P!3:Pt~es,.:.;,~, .....,rr" ':,:;.'
.,;' ; ••• ' .' '.. " .'. I •. •

'The th1rd...pa.1"agraph'was, a'-mere statement of fact.'· ,,':' .,; .... ,.: ..: ::.:.':: (::;(;
• .'. ...., • ~ I" .,' ..,... -. '; '..'. ... , " .' . I ' , .,'. ":'; :~: :,' .', ':" ~,~'

The :foUrth paragraph'recalled the need for a. collective effort to solve tM
problem of refug~es ~rid 'id' h~l:p: :to' d1B'tri'biit~ th~' tnrO~ghou~~e'··~~~id.·:··"~~~· .:. ::';'

French' delegation: th~1.1.gb:t that inmi1grat1i::>n·oountr1~B"w6u.id:rec'o'gDi~th~

excslttibnaJ..'·,tlatitr·e· of:' the:'bUrctene( a/iaumed.:· 'bY" the 'r~Ce'iv.1D'g·'oofultr!te.s>'~nd':';::\'· .. :.:
"rould, understand that1 iIi :cel'i:a:1:n Sta:tes:the:preasure:ofjopu1a:tiOn mia' $~cli ~::. .,~,.':

that i'b waS :lmlt0ssible to ensure a sat113f'actory future for ref'ug~es.·' ',:'.';'
, , .•" .. ,~.'. ':•• 'I" (J' .... '.' " ·.f' •••• • ,..., ,.,j>'.' ." .. ,..,1 ,-,

Preamb:te to dr~'b 9ony~nt1~n
",' :'. ,';-.' ~~.' :'~.'. .

E/Ac .7/SR .;1.60 .
hge 26.:.·

The CHATI'{MAfu invi ted. .th'e meeting to dis'cus's the text; 6f';tIi:a :pt~amb~;'"

as given in the .Ad·hoc· Committee "s'draft'(E/16i8l;:':lind 'the ]'rench "mh~i1i:it&.ent-'·c..r :
-- :" ., •• ~. ',,"'f "'\.:- .,')'

thereto (E!L.81);, ., . ,'. .,~ , ' ,.," .,.'"



, :

~'."

", ,

''.I •

", .,

"",'"',",

I,

3,8;:::

..... '.

I, .. "
, ", j I~

'E/MJ s /sa.l60
Paeo 2'/

The las·t :r~ragl~a:ph ox:press~ the 11b~ta.i 8J;l1ri t in Wicbthe pl'otect1on.

of refugees was contemJ?].a.ted ~ and explained. the.t the Convention. should ha.ve a.

:value as an example.

In speakil1G of the tree..tment to be granted. to :persons not covered. '01 the

provisions of the Convention, however; the French de1ega t10n d.id not ooflS1der
• . t

that theIlecould be any question of tnterMl refugees. If' international

assistance meaS\U"6S were to a'pply to such persons, a new problem, wo'Uldhave

to be considered••

The last ;pa.:r'agt'aph also brou/3ht out that a convention was, above all, I,\n

eft'ort demanded of goverl1lllSnts. The Conwnt10n X'ela.t1ng to the Statue of

Refugees should be considered, not ~s a ~sure favouring a particular oountr,y

or a particular class of refugees; but as the stage now a-rtaina.b.le and onewhioh

oould be followed by others; as pr:tvate~greementacame to be concluded be'tween

goverIJm,ents.

The ideaa expressed in the p"t.'ea.m.ble f¢rw;ed.. e. complete whole and he urgeci,

in conclusion, that in the examination 1twas about to uniei::'take the Oomm1ttee

should. not lose sight of the ex.ce;ptionall"U'dens asswned. by carta.in oountrles J

or of the need to sublJl1t for sienature'bY the GoverrJlll.en:ba es:peoially concerned

a text 1'7h1ch ,they would fInd eg,ui"table•

Mr. DESCHAMPS (Auatralia) said. his Government ws considering the,
question "iThether the High Oommissioner for Refugees shou.1Ji be given superVisory­

powers in BO far as the applioation of the draft Convention was concerned. ~til

a decision had been reacJ?,ed by the Australian Government" hie delegation could

not swpport the f1:t'th]a.,~agrephoftheFrenchAmendment.




